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A pronoun is a word that substitutes a noun (or phrase). 

Eg:	 	                Did you go to the zoo? Yes, I went there.

Direct Objects and Indirect Objects 

A direct object receives the action of a verb. 

An indirect object is the object of the sentence receiving the 

action 

Pete bought Sheila doughnuts	 /         He bought her some 

Pete (he) is the subject, doughnuts (some) are the direct 

object and Sheila (her) is the indirect object 

In French, different rules apply depending on whether we are 

replacing the direct object, indirect object or verb.

Direct Object Pronouns 

me / m’	 (me)	 	 	 replaces a person only 

te / t’	 	 (you)	 	 	 replaces a person only 

le / la / l’	 (him / her / it)		 replaces a person or thing 

nous	 	 (us)	 	 	 replaces a person only 

vous	 	 (you)	 	 	 replaces a person only 

les	 	 (them)		 	 replaces a person or thing 

Invitez-vous Zoé à dînner?	 	       Oui, nous l’invitations. 

Comprends-tu la déscision?	          Non, je ne la comprends pas. 

Elle cherche tojours ses clés?	          Oui, elle les cherche 

tojours. 
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Indirect Object Pronouns #1 

These are used for people and animals only, never for things. 

me / m’	 (me)	 	 | 	 nous	 	 (us) 

te / t’	 	 (you)	 	 | 	 vous	 	 (you) 

lui	 	 (him / her)	 | 	 leur	 	 (them) 

Elle écrit à son oncle.		 	 	           Elle lui écrit. 

Vous parlez à vos amis.	 	 	    Vous leur parlez. 

Vous avez téléphoné à votre nièce.	    Vous lui avez téléphoné. 

In the negative or in a question, the pronoun comes right 

before the verb too: 

M’as-ti  envoyé les renseignements? 

Il  ne t’a pas encore expliqué les répercussions.  

Indirect Object Pronouns #2 

The Pronoun y generally replaces an inanimate object or idea. 

It precedes the verb. 

à + noun = y	 	    au + noun = y		         aux + noun = y 

Il pense à son avenir.		 	 	 Il y pense. 

Elle répond aux lettres.	 	 	 Elle y répond. 

Ils s’intéressent au cinéma.	 	 	 Ils s’y intéressent 

Elle a renoncé à son voyage.	 	 	 Elle y a renoncé

Indirect Object Pronouns #3 

The pronoun en also replaced an inanimate object or idea. It 

too precedes the verb. 

de + noun = en		      des + noun = en	          d’ + noun = en 

Elle se souvient de son mauvais caractére.	 Elle s’en souvient. 

Il a peur des grosses vagues.		 	             Il en a peur. 

Je me suis approchée de la porte.	    Je m’en suis approchée. 

With the imperative, it follows the verb with a hyphen. 


